Katie Cornelius

From: Michael Bryant

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 10:52 AM
To: Kaycee Braswell

Cc: Laquona Sanderson

Subject: RE: Justification - Hydro Excav
Bid # 25-162

This equipment, selected by ITB process, will be used by Augusta Utilities for field work pertaining to specific residential
water infrastructure projects. This equipment is a tow-behind model that is right-sized for in-and-around residential
water meters to hydro-excavate meter boxes of excess dirt, sand, silt, clay, and other non-sanitary debris. This
equipment will be heavily utilized in upcoming projects, such as the Lead/Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI) and the
Utilities’ Meter AMI project. The Meter AMI project is projected to be a 5-year project and this equipment will be relied
upon for daily use.

https://www.vermeer.com/na/vacuum-excavators/Ip-sdt

- Michael

From: Kaycee Braswell <KBraswell@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 10:17 AM

To: Michael Bryant <MBryant@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Laquona Sanderson <LSanderson@augustaga.gov>
Subject: Justification - Hydro Excav

Michael,

| am working on the agenda for the hydro excavator. Can you give me a justification for this purchase?

Kaycee Braswell | Fleet Operations Specialist
Augusta - Richmond County | Central Services Department
1568 Broad St Bldg. C L Augusta, Georgia 30901
(p) 706-821-2894 L (c) 762-622-0744
kbraswell@augustaga.gov ] www.augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
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arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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